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Angust 12, 1942

Treasury Department '
Division of leana and Currency
Merchandise Mart

Chicago, Illinois
Gentlemenst

In peply to your letter of August 6, 1942, Initlalled
'D'R:G. addressed to the Treasurer of the State of Maine, you
are sdvised that the informetion set forth in your letter .
cannot be stristly complied with for a number of reasons,
By way of 1llustration as to one of the cases set forth by
you, you indicate that bonds now ismed in the name of the
Treasurer of the 3tate of Maine, State Mlitary & Waval
Children's Home Children?s Account should be reglatered
in the name of "3tate of laine, trustee of thn Btate
Mlitary end Naval Childrents Home, eto.” A simple glance
at the Section of the statute referred te by you, togethep
with the preceding Seetionm: of the statute. !.nﬂ,!.catoa that
the State of Maine 1s not the trustee of the Home for thu
reapon that the statute provides for the sppeintment of
seven trustees, MNavertheless, the law provides for the
handling of the funds by, tho Btata of Ma.im, A

We have not reviewed the gituation with respect to
any of the other funds or accounts referred- to by you as
euch & réview is not necessary, In 3 Maine, page 481, the
opinion of the Supreme Judicial Court of Maine ﬁtinguima
‘botwoen a public office and 'public employment. While the
statutes referred to by you 'refor to the Tredsursr of State
in terms which you have construed to mean that he was merely
an administrative officer charged with the duty of investing
trust funds, you will find that the Treasurey ils a Constitu-
tional officer of the Stats of Maine and that as s Constituw~
tional officer of the State, his is en office which eonstitutes
a grant and passession of a portion of the sovsrelign power.
He 1s not an mdividnal. but ‘1s, in fact, en office, As
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such, and under the opinion of the Justlicves in 3 Maine 481,
this offics rules that the bonds referred to by you in your
letter of August 5, 1948 are correoctly registéred in cone

formity with the Constitution and lawe of the State of .
Maine end that the same need not and should not be re~issued
in any other name, )

Very truly yours,

John 8, 8, Fessenden
Deputy Attorney General
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